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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
P.O. Box 839966 

San Antonio, Texas 78283-3966 
 
 

ADDENDUM III 
 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS “PLANNING & DESIGN FOR RUNWAY & 

TAXIWAY IMPROVEMENTS (2012)” DATED SEPTEMBER 12, 2012 
 
DATE: October 4, 2012 
 
 

THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. III 
TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 

 
 

A. QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY CITY STAFF IN ACCORDANCE WITH RFQ SECTION 08 ARE 
ANSWERED AS FOLLOWS: 

 
QUESTION 1: RFQ Section II, Scope of Services, page 6, Construction Services - asks for a 

dedicated, on-site, and licensed Resident Project Representative to oversee the 
dedicated Resident Inspection Services.  Does this mean a registered engineer must 
be on site, and can you please clarify what “licensed” means in this case? What type 
of license is needed for this person? 

 
Response: The Resident Project Representative (RPR) is required to have a Professional 

Engineering License registered in the state of Texas.  The RPR will be dedicated to 
the projects listed within the Agreement resulting from this RFQ.  The RPR will 
perform assigned duties on-site (at the Airport). 

 
QUESTION 2: RFQ Attachment 2, Respondent Narrative - are we permitted to include firm 

biographies in addition to the project sheets? If so, must this fit within the 10-page 
limitation? 

 
Response:    No. 
 
QUESTION 3: RFQ Attachment 2, Respondent Narrative - In the project sheets, we are required to 

include major subconsultants and key personnel for each project. On each project 
sheet, are we to include the names of firms and key personnel who are not on our 
team for this SOQ or only the names of firms and personnel who will be part of our 
team for this effort? 

 
Response: See RFQ Attachment 2, Respondent Narrative, page 22, Item 8.  
 
 
 
 


